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State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 25, 1995
TO: ALL COMMISSIONERS

FROM: DIVISION OF WATER AND WASTEWATER (WILLIS, CHASE;
RENDELL) &
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (JABER)

RE: DOCKET NO. 920199-WS - SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.

Attached are revised Schedules 1, 2, 4, 6 and 7, which were transmitted by
memorandum dated September 21, 1995. These schedules have been revised to correct an
error made in the water rates calculated for the Zephyr Shores plant. At the September 12,
1995 agenda conference, the Commission had requested staff calculate water rates under
four different scenarios with the starting point in all scenarios being the stand alone rate for
each plant. We became aware today that the stand alone water rates for the Zephyr Shores
plant produce revenues greater than the approved revenue requirement for that plant. Since
all rate structures were based on the stand alone rates, this error flowed through to all four
of the rate structure scenarios we calculated. This error has been corrected and the
attached schedules reflect the appropriate changes to the water rates for the Zephyr Shores
plant. Rates for all of the other plants have remained the same.

cc: William Talbott
Mary Bane
Rob Vandiver
Charles H. Hill
David Smith
Noreen Davis
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Plant Name

SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC,
DOCKET NO. 320199 WS

RATE COMPARISONS — WATER

/

REVISED
SCHEDULE 1
Saeptember 25, 1895
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC. REVISED
DOCKET NO. 920199-WS SCHEDULE 1
RATE COMPARISONS - WATER Septembar 25, 1985
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